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ALHOUSIE:■
Father Morrisey’s 

Prescriptions
have been curing for 30 years, 
and are curing to-day, all 
the common ailments that 
come to every family. We 
have hundreds of grateful 
letters to prove this.

Father Morrisey’s No. 7 
tones up the Kidneys, re­
moves Uric Acid from the 
blood,and cures Rheumatism. 
In tablet form, 50c.
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HE JCTAT FSFN LINIAL V IME.PR Rev. Father MorriscyX € O.
Father Morrisey’s No. 10 is a most effective and reliable 

cure for Coughs, Colds, Bronchitis, Asthma and Whooping 
Cough. A real Lung Tonic.

Trial Bottle, 250. Regular Size, 50.
Father Morrisey’s No. 11 Tablets relieve and cure Dys- 

pepsia and all forms of Indigestion. Each tablet will digest 
1% pounds of food. Per box, 50c.

Father Morrisey’s No. 26 positively cures Catarrh. A 
combined treatment—tablets for the blood, and a healing 
salve for the affected parts. Tablets and salve together, 50c.

Father Morrisey’s Liniment is a household standby for all 
sorts of aches and pains. Pleasant to use—quick to relieve.

Per bottle, 25c.
At your dealer’s. 51 

Father Merriscy Medicine Ce., Ltd., - Chatham, N.B.

Essay Written by Alban Bate and Which Took First: Prize in Dalhousie Public School
not weather Contest.--- Very Complete History in Every Respect.

PRIZE DONA TED BY HON. C. H. LaBILLOIS.

a %

r stock of o

amp Chairs, 
attresses.
Belts, Douglas Stewart (the father of Jas. 

and Chas. Stewart) as Customs House 
Officer. In 1889 it was removed to its 
present place above the Post Office 
with Mr. William Montgomery (the 

father of the mayor) as Custom House 
Officer, a position which he held until 
1903, when Mr. George Haddow took 
his place.

Telegraph Office
About 40 years ago Telegraphy was 

put in the town, the first telegraph 
office being where the sample room 
now is, behind Mr. Chisholm’s store, 
a Mr. Hart being first telegraph cer. 

ator. A number of years afterwards 
.it was moved to the post office About 
three or four years ago it was moved 
to its present place with Miss Eliza 

Tessop as operator.
In 1905 the telephone was put in 

|with the telegraph office, as the cen- 
tral for the town.

Schools and Principals

ployed in the course of the season to I possession until his death in 1877 when 
ship it away. Besides this business, it passed into the hands of his sons, 
another of the list industries of the George and Robert, the former having| 
town was that of shipbuilding..The two thirds interest and the latter one

mail was brought here twice a week 
from the Miramichi on horseback and 
by stage coach. The first post office 
was kept where the public school now

The essay that took the first prize 
at the Dalhousie school, written by 
Alban Bate, son of Revy Mr. Bate, rec- 
tor of St. Mary’s Episcopal Church, 
Dalhousie, N. B.

Early History
• At the extreme North Point of New 

Brunswick, situated near the mouth

»
is. The firstfirst vessel was the ‘Hamilton,’ a brig third in the business. At Robert’s postmaster being Mr.
Wands. From thence it was mov.of 300 tons, built by William Hamil- death, George bought the widow’s

ton. All the lumber for the building “share of the mill and so acquired sole ed to the lower end of the town, thenCO., The True Testof the Restigouche or Big River, is to 
be found the town of Dalhousie, called 
after Lord Dalhousie who was out here 
prior’to the year of 1830. He tried to 
found a small town at Mission Point, 
which afforded every advantage for 
such a purpose, and offered the In- 
dians £600, and twice as much land 
elsewhere, in they would resign their 

•title, cut they did not accept his of-| 
.—Afer. (See Cooney’s Histors of North--

ern Part of New Brunswick, page 217).
From this it is very proluble that he 
might have founded the town of Dal- 
housie, which was surveyed or laid 
out in 1826 or 28, the su veyor being 
a Mr. Ulinett.

The earliest event c: any historic
o urrence- which happened near Dal- 
housse, was in July 1760, when a
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:of value is not the price you pay 

but the style; comfort and fit you 
get. Dont imagine that all tailors 
work is alike. Nor the goods alike

r
bellton.

in garments sold at similar pries 
Not at all. Good, bad and indifler

,ent describes it. Some excel. We 
make it a point of honor to give 
value and perfect fit. Can we do 
mere..-

• 4> 3,

ii

R. HENDERSONIn early days as the town contin- 
ued to grow it felt the want of a 
school, so one was started in a vacant 
house then owned by Dugald Stewart 
now the home of Mr. Mitchell and 
family, with Sarah Good as first teach 
er. One of her pupils is still alive. 
After tea hir 3 for nine years she wa 

succeeded by Mr. Lioid, who taugh’ 
in same building as did his sueeesse 
„Mr.Parrott.

The number of pupils continuing t 
grow the school was moved to a large 
building, owned by Dugald Stewart 
on same site as present school house 
with a Mr. McKenzie as master. A- 
gain the school house getting too small 
the school was moved to a house where

MOFFAT OCK.

14‘French fleet coming to aid- Quebec 
was attacked by a British fleet in 
the Bay of Chaleur. The French ves- 
sels, driven up the Restigouche near 
where Campbellton now stands, were 
captured or destroyed.. This was the 
last battle-of- the Betin Years’ War. 
(See G.N. Ha‘e Canadian History, 
Chapter IV, pas 230 )

The first white resident cc Dahouste, 
of which we have any record, was a 
Peter Harqual, a couper by trade, 
the grandfather of the present James 
Harouall the cappe..te., who c1 
from Jersey (one of the Channel Is-i 
lands) in the year 1812. He built a. 
house where Mr. Alexander LeBlane’s.

98*600$30600060009000009

FREDERICTON OP BICYCLESBUSINESS COLLEGE

IS NOT
• CLOSED IN SUMMER.
Why waste the summer months? 

Two or three months wasted at this 
end of your course, may mean the 

loss of that many months’ salary at 
the other end.

V Bicycles are 
U rapidly coming back 

into popular favor, 
the demand this year being 

five times what it was five years 
ago. We have planned for it in 

two way S by getting the very best Eng- 
lish wheel ve car for popular selling, and 

saving to our istomers ail intermediate pro- 
fits by filling orders direct by mail instead of 

through agents. In this way we can offer

VIEW OF DALHOUSIE, N. B.
Mr. W. S. Smith’s office now is. (The 

house is not there now.)
A few years after, a Grammar school 

was built near where Mr. George Mer- 
cier’s house now is. A Mr. Bennett 

|being ‘first. Grammar School Principal.

ENTER NOW. Catalogue giving +0+0+6+®+6+0+€ +*+3+6+©+6+6+6+6+6+€+@+6+$+6+6+0+0+0+$+$+0+*+6+$+6+04€+€+€+@464€full information sent on request. house at present stands. He sometime 
after exchanged farms with a Mr. 
Slegar of Tide He ad.

The next resident was a Dan Ro- 
herty, who fought in the Battle of

control, which he held until 1903, when !to the place where Morrissy’s store is 
he sold it to the Dalhousie Lumber Co. now. Mr. LaBillois, father of the pre-

of the vessels being sawed by hand, 
|whip saws being used.
|There were two principal shipyards, 
ione about a mile west of the town.

ADDRESS

W. J. OSBORNE, Principal.
Fredericton, N. B. 

**************************

J. A. PROUDFOOT BULMAN
Architect, 

CAMPBELLTON, N.B, 

Plans, specifications and estimates 
sorepared for Churches, Schools Pub- 
I.. Buildings, Houses, etc. Corres- 
pondence solicited

**************************

Trueman&McKenzie 
BARRISTERS, SOLICITORS, 

NOTARIES, Etc.
Offices: — Bank of New Brunswick 

Building, Campbellton.
CAMPBELLTON and DALHOUSIE. 

Rest. County, N. B.
**************************

who ran it" till it was burned down in "sent C., H. LaBillois, M. P. P., being He was succeeded by Mr. Hutchinson. 
June 1907. They quickly erected a postmaster at this time, a position succeeded by Mr. 

succeeded by Mr.
who in turn was

Waterloo, coming a few years later the other where Wallace’s blacksmith 
and building his house where Mr. M - shop stands. The timber, from Eel

which he held for 20 years. Soon after Miller, who wastemporary mil! in order to carry on 
their business, and in the spring and this, owing to $50 Wheels for $25

and give better satisfaction all round. The quality of the wheels is all right 
—only the best materials used and only skilled mechanics employed in 
construction. The equipment is right up-to-date and the machines 
throughout are such as we can thoroughly recommend. We se automo 
biles as well as bicycles and our plan is to make wheels serve as a good 
advertisement to the entire business. Send for illustrated folder.a HYSLOP BROS., Limited A a High-Class Automobiles and Bicycles 0 TORONTO, ONT.

Ross. While Mr. Ross was here a new 
Grammar School was built on same

a disastrous.fire, it was
Lood’s store now stands. The enext i River was shipped at the Port of Dal- summer of 1908 they built an up to 

date, modern pulp, saw and rossing| 
mill on the same site.
-* Other Steam Mills and Factory

The next mill, built by Peter Na- 
deau, was a shingle mill. He sold the 
lease of it to George Montgomery (the 
Mayor’s brother) who pulled it down 
and built, the mill which at present 
stands. When George Montgomery 
died, William Montgomery (the pre- 
sent mayor) acquired It. He worked| 
It for two years, then sold it to Cha-| 
pin and Beringer, who at present own! 
it.

The third mill, built by George Mof- 
fat in 1901, was another sMingle mill. 
It was sold to the Dalhousie Lumber 
Co. in 1902.

In 1906‘â company was formed call- 
ed the Restigouche Woodwork- 
ing Co., which built a fine large fac- 
tory here, but failure overtook it in 
the form of a fire, which burned it 

to the ground in the spring of 1907, 
Early Communications with Outside

moved to where Mr. W. S. Smith’s
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ASM. FOR ,.

INTERCOLONIAL 
RAILWAY

%

On and after Sunday, June 27, 
1909, trains will run as follows:

Trains leave’ Campbellton, east and 
southbound, "Atlantic Standard’™ time

(LONDON)

Undoubtedly the best brewed on 
the continent. Proved to be so 
by analysis of four chemists, and 

by awards of the world’s great 

Exhibitions, especially Chicago,

POST OFFICE AND CUSTOMS

In early days communication was 
kept u , with the outside world chiefly 
by means of water. The inhabitants 
had to lay in a supply of provisions 
capable of lasting the winter, but some 
times the vessels could not get here on 
account of the ice, then provisions had 
to be brought on sleighs from Quebec.

This naturally would make the price 
of things very high. For instance flour 
was known to sell at $20 per bbl.; corn|

40.
34 Express for ST. JOHN, (daily

|except Sunday).................... 2.05
38 Mixed for MONCTON .. .. 5.45
36 Express for MONCTON .. 6.50
40 Mixed for MONCTON .. ... 19.10 

200 Ocean Limited .. as.. .. 10.00

orfe+$+0+0+0+0+6+6+0404$+®+64* +$4$4640*$4646+$4$40464640 
office now is. In 1889 It was moved site (old school having been pulled 
to the present fine stone building. H. down) as present school house. Mr. 

A. Johnson became postmaster after Ross was succeeded by Mr. Cowpert- 
Mr. LaBillois, and was later succeeded |waite during whose time the Grammar

NATURAL ARCH NEAR DALHOUSIE 
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man to come was Alexander Dean, whothousie. (See Cooney’s History, page 
settled near where the new butcher’s 205.) 
shop is being built, between Mr. Mont- First Steam Mill 
gomery’s yard and the site of the late9 In, 1866 the first steam mill was er- 
woodworking factory. ected by Arthur Ritchie......1 same site 
...as present Lumber Co.’s mill, two gang When these men came here they AFound a large Tub? of S1hemae andsine andwxw the other IBave 

Maliseets or Melicites Indians encamp z, . . .I: , employment to about 47 men.ed where the railway station now is, , ,,.George Moffat, senior, was Mr. Rit- and along the water front. T --=.: ohie’s foreman, and when about a year Early Industries and BusinessX.after the mill started Mr. Ritchie be- The place evidently grew quickly, ,
for in 1832. Cory in his htetorya advertised for male, bought it In.
2SiF SOththmiddthe Thmicontai. . a in George Morrat’s

1893, where it received ninety-six points out of a possible hundred, 
much higher than any other Porter in the United States or Canada. r

by his son who in turn was followed 
by the present postmaster, Mr. A. J 
LeBlanc.

Custom House

|School went to Campbellton, as it had 
grown to be the largest town and we 
to be content with the Superior 

School. After this Mr. Ross again 
came back for a time, then was sue- 
ceeded by a Mr. Dickson. Shortly ar- 
ter he came the school was burned 
down in 1896, and during the time the 
present one was being built, school 
was held in the Court House and Me- 
chanic’s Hall and also in the Masonic 
Hall, Mr. Dickson taught for a time 
in, the new school house and was 
then succeeded by Mr. Masterson. The 
late Mr. Molcan followed him. and 
then came in 1905 our present ener- 
getic and able principal, Mr. L. D. 
Jones.

Court House and Jail
As Dalhousie is the shiretown of the 

county of Restigouche. we find the 
county jail and courthouse here.

The first jail was built on the bank 
where the Presbyterian graveyard now 
is. When this was done away with.

54 
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Trains leave Campbellton went- 
bound, “Eastern Standard” Time:

9NO.

|io33 Express for QUEBEC & MON - 
TREAL, (daily except Sun- 
day) ....- .....................2.10

41 Mixed, for ST. FLAVIE, 
(daily, except Sunday) .. 6.30

99 Express for CAUSAPSCAL, 
(daily, except Sunday) .. 20.15

199 Ocean Limited ........................18.10

As Dalhousie is a port we naturally 
meal at $15; ‘rown sugar at 12 1:2 Mind a Custom House here. The first 
cts. per th: white sugar from 20 Custom House was on the present va- 
25 cets. per Th As there was not a cant lot betwcen-Miss Cameron’s house 
great deal of money in circulation, the and the Post Office, a Mr. McCody be- 
people generally bought their provi- ing Custom House officer, who some 
sions with timber or farm produce, time afterwards swas succeeded by 

Post Office and Mail Service Perry Dumaresq,- From there it was

66
.
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We have been appointed agents for the celebrated 

"CARBO MAGNETIC" Razors and Griffon Cutlery. 

We have In stock a full line of this brand, and quote a few 

of the leaders as follows:

Before the existence of railways moved to the top of the hill with

Rest T ache, two miles above the en- ©+$+$+©+©+©+$+?tô+$+$+9+@t ©+$+©+©+©+@+s+©+@+à+$+*+0+0+0+6+©+$++3+©+®+$+©+$+9* 
trar c, is the town of Dalhousie, con- 
sisting of a few houses, and two or. 
three mercantile establishments, of

Trains arrive at Campbellton, east 

and, southbound, “Eastern Standard” 
time:
NO.
34 Express from QUEBEC & 

MONTREAL, (daily, except
Sunday).................................. 24.56

42 Mixed from STE. FLAVIE, 
(daily, except Sunday) .. 16.30 

200 Ocean Limited .........................8.55
33 Express from ST. JOHN, *

HALIFAX & the SYDNEYS 
(daily except Monday) .. 3.00

39 Mixed from MONCTON, 
(daily) ......... .. 12.00 /

35 Express’ from MONCTON, 
(daily except Sunday) .. .. 18.20

37 Mixed from MONCTON, 
(daily except Sunday).. .. 20.10 

199 Ocean Limited........................ 19.05
All trains run by Eastern Standard

GRIFFON "BARBERS FAVORITE,’ 1.25
GRIFFON "OUR KING," . 1.50
FAMOUS "CARBO MAGNETIC"

(NO HOMING, NO GRINDING), • . 2.00 T
CARBO MAGNETIC CUSHION STROP, • 1.00 1

GRIFFON AND SCISSORS
KW/VES NULL AT ALL PRICES,

who h the most extensive is that of 
Messrs. Hugh & John Montgomery, 
The site of this town is a level em- 
inece, and between it and two small 

but elevated islands in front, a good 
broad channel of six or seven fathoms 
in depth, flowing towards the town, 
forms a fine safe harbor, where ves- 

-sels may.load within a quarter of a
mile of the shore.

Besides the firm above mentioned 
the other principal business houses 
were: the Hamiltons, P. & J. Stew- 
art, H. & A Ramsey and W. s. Smith. 
The prominent monument overlooking 
the mouth of the river was ercted to 
the memory of Captain John Hamilton, 
one of the early residents of Dal- 
housie.

The principal business of these firms 
was the exporting of square timber 
and in those days the harbor presented 
a very lively appearance, for dozens 
of sailing vessels of all sizes were em-

€ited 
ain 
sed 
rice 
side 
are, 
use

--------------- UH, 00, 
NO HONING Ça Magnetic

NO GRINDING
“I GEE Sold by A. E. ALEXANDER & SON.

rior another jail was built alongside of . 6.
the recording office. In 1892 when the 
present large brick jail was built, the 

|old jail was bought by George, Moffat 
|for a mere song and moved by him 
|down to the Flats and converted into 
a dwelling for some of his workmen.

We have had two court houses. The 
first one was situated between what 
is at present Mr. McLeod’s store, and 
Mr. James Harquail’s office. Our se- 

Icond and present court house was built 
(Continued on page 6)
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Subscribe for the Graphic• Time, between Montreal and Camp- 
• + bellton, and by Atlantic Standard time
1 + 
.+ 
a + 
a +

east and south of Campbellton. At- 
lantic Standard time is one hour fast- 
er than Eastern Standard time. 24 
hour notation, 24.00 o’clock is mid- 
night. 9

40 cents to Jan. 1st, 1910.
DALHOUSIE.N.B.
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